

JANKI KIRITKUMAR MASHRUWALA

Nationality: Indian Date of birth: 24 May 2000 Gender: Female • Phone: (+91) 9537792233

Website: https://www.jankimashruwala.com/

• Home: 3/1946, Sidhisheri, Salabatpura, 395003 Surat (India)

ABOUT MYSELF

I'm Janki Mashruwala, I was born and brought up in the city called Surat. I have an innate liking for intricate patterns inspired by nature and architectural monuments. I believe that what makes my work unique is the process that goes behind it because one cannot come up with one of a kind design if they don't truly understand that product. I like to educate myself through different sources whenever I can because I believe that knowledge is power. I enjoy working with colours and shapes because while doing so I can use colour psychology to make my the final outcome more effective. But I'm more than my work. I'm an empath, a dreamer, a good listener and someone who likes having new experiences.

DIGITAL SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Illustrator / Adobe Indesign / Adobe After Effects / Procreate / Adobe XD / Figma

WORK EXPERIENCE

Visual Communication Designer

Repos Energy [Oct 2023 – Current]

Country: India

Visual Communication Designer

Nomads Cafe x Arts [Aug 2022 – Oct 2023]

Country: India

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

Interests

- Print Design
- Illustrations
- Branding
- Photography
- Packaging Design
- Promotional/Advertising
- Typography
- UI/UX
- Motion Graphics

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelors in Designs (Visual Communication)

Unitedworld Institute of Design affiliated to Karnavati University [Jun 2019 – Jul 2023]

Country: India



Senior Secondary School Examination

National Institute of Open Schooling (NIOS Board) [Jun 2016 – Oct 2018]

Country: India

Secondary School Certificate Exam

Gujarat Secondary & Higher Secondary Examination Board [Jun 2015 – Mar 2016]

Country: India

I hereby declare that the details mentioned-above are correct and authentic to the best of my knowledge.

Surat, 27 Aug 2024